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Rivera, Maribel

From: Sheila Flowers [sflowers@pfclaw.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 5:25 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Community Grass Treatment Corp. - Document No. F11N%%256
F”’—‘A
Please also be advised that the EIN for Community Grass Treatment Corp. is 33-1219787.
e

Please confirm receipt of this information.

Regards,

Shetla

Sheila Flowers | Senior Paralegal
Paul Frank + Collins P.C.
One Church Street | P.O. Box 1307 | Burlington, VT 05402-1307
phone 802.658.2311 | fax 802.658.0042 | web www.PFClaw.com | email SFlowers@PFClaw.com

WARNING: This message may contain infermation that is confidential and/or protected under the attorney/client or other lawfully
recognized privilege. If you received this message in error or through inappropriate means, please reply to this message to notify the
Sender that the message was received by you in error, and then permanently delete this message from all storage media, without
forwarding or retaining a copy. .

From: Sheila Flowers

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:30 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: Diane Beliavance

Subject: 2011-01-21 Flowers to Florida SunBiz (Department of State) re change of address for Community Grass
Treatment Corp. - Document No. F11000000256

At the time of submission of its application for certificate of authority, our client, Community Grass Treatment
Corp., did not have a place of business in Florida. Since that time, it has leased premises in Miami and would
like to change its principal office address and mailing address on file with the Florida Secretary of State to the
following: '

1757 NE 162nd Street, North Miami Beach, FL 33162
Thank you for your assistance with this. Please contact me with any questions,

Regards.,
Sheila

Sheila Flowers | Senior Paralegal
Paul Frank + Coltins P.C.
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